From: Thompson, Dan

To: Bellar, Lonnie; Schetzel, Doug
CC: Condo, Joe; Leaman, Mark
Sent: 10/28/2009 9:19:19 AM
Subject: RE: Conference Call Tomorrow

Doug & Lonnie.

Since we can’t talk until 4:00 this afternoon, | wanted to make clear our view regarding the PSC proceeding. Doug, when we
spoke yesterday you had mentioned that LG&E/KU will ask the PSC to reconsider their order regarding the establishment of
a surcharge and that if they don’t grant this motion you will likely pull the case.

In our discussion up to this point, Invenergy has tried to be as flexible as possible including our willingness to delay the
condition precedent for transmission approval. From our side, a strategy that requires a surcharge as the only way to get
rate recovery does not appear very flexible or very likely to succeed. We just would like to make sure that we are both
using reasonable and diligent efforts to get the approvals needed.

We look forward to discussing with you further today. We want to continue to work with LG&E/KU to help find a solution
that has a likely successful outcome.

Dan.

Dan Thompson
Invenergy LLC

{312) 582-1435 office
{847)477-3579 mobile

This electronic message and all contents contain information which may he privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclasure. The information is intended to be
for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copy, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify the he sender by reply email and destroy the original message and all copies.

From: Bellar, Lonnie [mailto:Lonnie.Bellar@eon-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 5:50 AM

To: Thompson, Dan; Schetzel, Doug

Cc: Condo, Joe; Leaman, Mark

Subject: RE: Conference Call Tomorrow

All,
| have an external Board meeting at that time, would 4:00 PM my time work?

Lonnie

From: Thompson, Dan [mailto:DThompson@invenergyllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 8:34 PM

To: Schetzel, Doug; Bellar, Lonnie

Cc: Condo, Joe; Leaman, Mark

Subject: Conference Call Tomorrow

Doug (and Lonnie),
As we discussed earlier this afternoon, we would like to schedule a conference call tomorrow. Does 11:30 your time work?

Thanks,
Dan.

LGE-KU-1006453



Dan Thompson

Invenergy LLC

One South Wacker Drive, Suite 1900
Chicago, IL 60606

{312) 582-1435 office

(847) 477-357% mobile

(312) 224-1444 fax

dthompson@invenergylic.com

This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be
for the addressee{s) only, If you are notan addresses, any disclosure, copy, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
electionic message in error, please notify the he sender by reply email and destroy the original message and all copies.

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.
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